
 

 

 

Data: Mar.25.2024 
 

To:   
Federal Communications Commission, 
Authorization & Evaluation Division, 
7435 Oakland Mills Roads, 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Dear Examiner, 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: VPYLBEE59B1LV (original 
grant date: Apr.16.2019). 
Applicant: Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 
 
 
The product hardware will not be changed.The Bluetooth conducted power of the 
product will not be changed.  
Only the Wi-Fi conducted power of the product will be reduced. this change is 
performed by software and do not require any hardware changes. Therefore, it will not 
affect DFS performance.  
Software change is changed by the grantee and cannot be changed by third parties. 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

By: _____ /senior manager___                   Kenji Hayashikoshi      
 (Signature/Title)   (Print name) 
 


